

## Conservation Commission Meeting 2 March, 2023

Meeting began 5:05 pm. In attendance: Chris Caron, Jenny Caron, Chelsea Petereit, and Rachel O'Meara.

Last month's minutes were approved 4/0.

Chris had composed a first draft of our Request for Proposals (RFP) , for the Natural Resource Inventory (NRI). We spent most of the meeting reading and revising this document. We also discussed getting grants to cover some of the cost of hiring someone to do the NRI, and also finding a list of vendors-the list we had from Lancaster was not relevant. We will continue to revise the RFP at next meeting.

Clean up week will be 30 April-6 May. Our next meeting will be 4 May. We discussed doing highway clean up at next meeting, and inviting community members to help.

Meeting adjourned at 6:10 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Rachel O'Meara